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The building presently known as Haledon Hall on the campus of 
William Paterson College was first erected in 1877 by a Scottish 
immigrant named John MacCullough. The land consisted of two parcels 
of property. One was purchased on April 22, 1875 from Henry and 
Mary Hillman for $705.00 and the other' came from Robert MacCullough 
on June 13, 1874 for the price of $1,000.00. By the late 1870's 
John MacCullough had made a considerable fortune in the wool industry 
and was intent upon building a home suitable to a gentleman of his 
status.

Early photographs of the original building indicate a castle-like 
appearance that was typical of the tactics of newly wealthy men of 
British heritage. Originally the building was two stories high and 
rectangular in shape with a hip roof.

It was constructed of heavy roughly coursed fieldstone with two 
eight sided turrets facing over the valley on the east. At the center 
of the peaked roof there was a large octagonal cupola with a domed 
roof. On the south side there was a large bay window with a mansard 
roof extending over the second floor. All other visible windows 
were of plain design indicating a functional rather than decorative 
purpose. The main door to the building was covered by a small 
wooden vestibule which supported a small porch accessible from 
the second floor. Subsequent photographs indicate the removal of 
the wooden vestibule and its replacement by a single story stone 
entranceway.

The building was purchased at public auction by Jennie Tuttle 
Hobart, the widow of the Vice President. The date was May 16, 1902 
and the purchase price was $5,285.00.

In 1915 Garret Hobart Jr. added a three story brick wing on 
the original building. It included fireplaces in nearly every room 
and a central air conditioning unit. By the time the final work was 
done on the building the manor house consisted of forty rooms with 
eight baths and a spiral staircase at the main entrance. The turrets 
were removed and leaded glass bay windows were put in their place. 
On the east side of the house a fieldstone and tile terrace was 
added which added to the impressive appearance of the building. On 
the roof a solarium was constructed.
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Erected in 1877 by John MacCullough, an important figure in 
Paterson's wool industries, and renovated by Garrett Hobart, Jr. in 1915, 
this estate was the focal point of high society for Paterson and 
surrounding regions from the late 19th century to 1941, when Hobart 
and his mother, and ex-officio First Lady, died. Hobart was the 
son of the 24th vice-president of the United States. Vice-President 
Hobart died in office in 1899 and from 1902 onward his wife, Esther 
Jennie Tuttle Hobart, dwelt in Ailsa Farms with her son, a noted 
financier.

The Hobart Manor House does not warrant recognition based 
soley on its age or location. It does, however, take on considerable 
significance when viewed as one of the last remaining examples of 
the high society of the Victorian era of Paterson.

It is one of the few buildings of its type having escaped 
destruction or massive renovation in the Paterson area.

The house first came into the Hobart possession when Esther 
Jane Tuttle (AKA Jennie Tuttle) Hobart bought it at public auction 
in 1902. She was the widow of Garret A. Hobart, Sr., the 24th Vice 
President of the United States who died in 1899. While her husband 
served in Washington, Mrs. Hobart often acted as official hostess in 
the place of the chronically ill Mrs. McKinley. After her return to 
private life she became a prominent leader in the social, philanthropic 
and religious activities of the community. As a result of her aid 
during World War I, Mrs. Hobart was decorated by King Alfred of Belgium 
with the Chevalier de 1'ordre Leopold II. This was the highest honor 
the Belgians can bestow and it was presented to her on September 
10, 1952. On June 3, 1933 she was awarded the Doctor of Philanthropy 
from Rutgers in recognition of her humanitarain efforts both at home 
and overseas. Garret Hobart, Jr., who took possession on December 22, 
1902, was responsible for the major addition to the house. He was 
a notable of the Passaic County area in his official designation as 
the first President of the County Park Commission and the Vice President 
of the Paterson Savings Institute.

Throughout the period that the Hobarts lived there Alisa Farms 
was the scene of a number of important social events. In 1931, Mr.
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7. Description (Continued)

^ Hobart family added a total of eleven plots of land to the 
original acreage and the area became known as Ailsa Farms. The 
exterior of the building has remained virtually unaltered since the 
time of the Hobarts with only minor accommodations for its present 
purpose. The interior still reflects its past grandeur with numerous 
structural evidences of an upper class home. The marble fireplaces 
are not functional but still maintain their integrity. The early 
light fixtures and bathroom facilities have been virtually untouched.

The title to Ailsa Farms passed to the State on August 13, 1948 
for use by Paterson State Teachers College. It was known as Haledon 
Hall and became the Library and Administrative Offices with classrooms 
in the basement. The Library moved out on January 4, 1956 and a 
number of rooms were subdivided. Presently it houses the offices of the 
Registrar, Director of Admissions, and the Director of Academic Advisement
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8. Significance (Continued)

Hobart's daughter Elizabeth Frye Hobart made her debut and on July 
20, 1935 she was married at the manor house. From approximately 1915 
to after World War II, the Hobart Manor House was a focal point of 
activities for the upper class socialities of the period between the 
wars.

The house now stands as a last vestage of a bygone era of the 
recent past. Paterson has changed and Wayne is a new suburban 
township. The Manor House is a vital link to the community's past 
and as such deserves to be recognized and preserved as a landmark 
for the area.
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